(Affiated to THE BOARD OF CONTROL FOR CRICKET IN INDIA)

To,

The President

Bihar Cricket Association
Patna

Sub: Regarding the Requisition/ Special Meeting of Committee of Management convened under
signature of Mr. Sanjay Kumar...

Sir,

The Notice of the above said meeting was notified by Mr. Sanjay Kumar claiming my “Approval” for the
requisition and convening of the meeting, which is misleading and not true.

One email was sent to my Hotel’s id (Hotel Aditya Inn) which is operated by my staff for commercial
purpose and it’s not my official mail id. On presumption of booking of Hotel for Meeting purpose, the
Hotel staff replied with ‘OK APPROVED’

I, hereby, disapprove any misleading and untrue statement or consent being propagated by Mr. Sanjay
Kumar, the restrained Honorary Secretary of Bihar Cricket Association. However, the President has given
his concurrence to me for convening the Emergent Meeting of the Committee of Management to be held
on 28" of October, 2020 from 11:00 AM onwards at 46, PataliPutra Colony, Patna
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This is for your information and necessary action.
||

With Regards!
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(Kumar Arvind) Date: 24.02.2020
Hony.Joint Secretary

Rihar Cricket Association



